
 
 

 

INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 
for the  

RFQGEN #2021.0057 (17-Mar-2021): Supply, Storage and Delivery of Mobile Storage Units for 
IOM Global Use 

 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify 
information provided in the Invitation to Bid for the Supply, Storage and Delivery of Mobile Storage Units 
for IOM Global Use under Long Term Agreement posted in IOM and UNGM websites on 17 March 2021. 
 
A. On General Instructions to Bidders 
 
1.   Clause 6.1 should read as follows:  
 

“A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the bidding documents may notify electronic 
means STRICTLY to email address, rgonzaga@iom.int copying gpsuprocurement@iom.int. 
IOM will respond by standard electronic means to any request for clarification of the bidding 
documents, which it receives from 17 March 2021 to 04 April 2021, 1500H Manila Time. IOM’s 
response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be 
sent to all prospective bidders that have received the bidding documents.” 

 
B. Inquiries from Bidders 

 
I.  Commercial Inquiries 

 
Question Answer 
1. Is partial bid allowed?  Yes, partial bid is allowed. Bidders may quote per 

lot or combination of both lots. 
2. What is the estimated order quantity? 
 

This ITB is for Long-Term Agreement, thus there 
is no required order quantity. However, Bidders 
may provide pricing according to below volume 
quantities: 
Quantity Price 
1-10  
11-20  
21-30  
91-100  

 

3. Please clarify the currency to be used on bids. As per Clause 13.1, Bidders may express the 
price of the goods in a currency other than US 
Dollar. However, for the purposes of comparison 
of all Bids, the IOM will convert the currency 
quoted in the Financial Offer to US Dollar, in 
accordance with the prevailing IOM Operational 
Rate of Exchange at the Closing Time. 

4. Is closing time 23 April 2021, 15:00 Manila 
time? 

Yes, deadline of submission of bid is on 23 April 
2021, 15:00H Manila time. Bid submitted after 
the deadline will be rejected. 

5. Please confirm that sample is not required. Yes, we confirm that we do not require samples. 
 


